BY REGISTERED POST

Managing Director
Monopower Limited
Killycarran

Emyvale

County Monaghan

31%" March 2011 W0226-01

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Choombmi Comhshaoi

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland

Ceanncheathri, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +35353916 0600
F: +353 53916 0699
£ info@epalie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Withdrawal of a waste licence application in respect of Monopower Limited for a

facility at Killycarran. Emyvale. County Monaghan. Register No. W0226-01. in
accordance with Article 21 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Managing Director,

['am to refer to the Agency’s letter of 14" January 2011 in accordance with Article
21(2) ot the above Regulations. The Agency notes that you have not responded to its
Jetter and hereby mforms you that your application is considered to be withdrawn.

That being the case. 1t is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any

documentation recerved by it which relates to the above application.

The Agency has mtormed Monaghan County Council. who is the appropriate

{.

enforcement authority. ot this and that your application is withdrawn (see copy

attached).

It should be noted. for future reference, that it 1s an offence liable to prosecution to
carry on an activity which requires a licence from the Agency. in the absence of such a

licence.

Yours sincerely,
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Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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